STATE OF NEW MEXIC.
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

August 29,1996

Tom Oswald

I. T. Properties
3502 Yachtclub Ct.
Arlington TX 76016

Re: DHY State #1 F-23-19S-28E

Dear Tam;

Upon reviewing well files for our annual packer leakage test
we noticed that we had not received a subsequent report Fom
C-103 stating the remedial work that was performed last year
on the above captioned well.

Please forward to the NMOCD Artesia office your subsequent
report along with your schedule for this years test. Your
help in this matter is appreciated.

Ray/Smith
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

811 S. First St. ARTESIA, NM 88210 505-748-1283



